From: Aislaby Parish Council

Sent: 11 December 2023 17:47
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0774, High Cragwell, Moor Lane, Aislaby

Dear Planning

The above application was discussed for High Cragwell and | can confirm no objections were raised from the Parish
Council.

Kind regards

Connie

Connie Wiggins

Parish Clerk

Aislaby Parish Council
C/0 Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way
Goathland

Whitby

North Yorkshire YO22 517
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NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

7~ NORTH
LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY @vonKsHmE
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION COUNCIL

Application No: NYM23/0774

variation of conditions 2 (material amendment), 4 and 7 of planning
Proposed Development: approval NYM/2021/0935/FL to allow the extension to be built out of
coursed stone and change horizontal cladding to slate

Location: High Cragwell, Moor Lane, Aislaby
Applicant: Adrian Pearson
. Case Ged Lyth
CH Ref: Officer:
Area Ref: 4/36/153B Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
To: North York Moors National Park Date: 11 December 2023
Authority
FAO: Megan O'Mara Copies to:

The variations are not expected to have any highway implications. Therefore, there are no
local highway authority objections to the proposed variations.

Signed: Issued by:
Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby

North Yorkshire
Ged Lyth Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director of Environment e-mail:
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